From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 10 October 2018 12:06

To: '‘Casey, William GJ°

Ce Laura Leonard; Jim Kennelly; Sheila Kelly; Fiona Brown

Subject: FW: Correspondence re Kennelsfort (incl. the Oval area) Paimerstown. 7.5 tonne
weight restriction

Attachments: 13th January 17 letter to comm December Full Council Meeting re 3.5t weight The

Oval Kennelsfort Road.doc

Dear Garda Inspecior Casey,

Thank you for attending the September meeting of the Lucan Arez Committes mesting. o was very much
appreciated. At the mesting | agreed to send you the correspondence previously sent to the Garda Commissioner
regarding the 3.5t weight restriction for the Oval, Palmerstown,

In Movermnber 2017, 1 sent you a copy of all previous correspondence relating to all cutstanding issues, one of these
was the correspondence dated 13" January 2017 regarding the Qval. | have attached this document only now for
vour information.

Regards.

Barbara Reilly

" hMeetings, Public Lighting, Spacial Permits

Land Use, Planning and Transportation Deparlment

Soulh Dublin County Council, County Hall, Taliaght, Dublin 24
brefily @sdublincocg, f'e

3G 414224 Exi 8 www.sdec.ie

Personal Data Privacy Bighis: In order to provide the most effective and targeled range of services 1o
meet the needs of the cilizens, communities and businesses of South Dublin County and 1o comply with
reguiatory or legislative requirements we will ba required 1o collect, process and use ceriain types of

information about people and organisations. This may includs ‘personal data’ as defined by the Dalz

Protection Acts and by the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and may relats o current, past and
futurs service users.
To learn more about the Council’s personal data privacy commiiment please see our Porsonsl Dats

Privacy Sistement.

From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 24 November 2017 14:09

To: 'William.G).Casey@Garda.ie' <William.GJ.Casey@Garda.ie>

Cc: Laura Leonard <leonard@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Subject: Correspondence re Kennelsfort {incl. the Oval area) Palmerstown. 7.5 tonne weight restriction

Dear Garda Casey,
The Director of Land Use Planning & Transportation, Laura Leonard, asked me to send you past correspondence in

refation to the above issue. | have named the files in dates, where possible, to allow you to foliow the sequence of
events.



t also enclose an attachment regarding a new issue that came up at the October 2017 Lucan ACM ~i.e. to write to
the Commissioner regarding HGV checks and breaches of such.

f would be most gratefui for a response to the issues as follows:~

e 7.5tonne restriction on Kennelsfort Road.
s 7.5tonne restriction at the Oval zone, Palmerstown
e New issue regarding HGV breaches at the above jocations

Any reply will be circulated to the members of South Dublin County Council,

Regards,

Barbara Reilly

Meatings, Public Lighting, Specis! Permits

Land Usse, Planning and Transporiation Depariment

South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dubln 24
breifly @sdublincoco.de

T e353 1 414 8254 Ext 3210 www.sdec e




